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E100056 SES-REG-20100428-00486 182010001328
Eleanor Lott WMOR-TV COMPANY
) o - — 7201 E. HILLSBOROUGH AVE., (STUDIO)
From: CHEYNEN@brookspierce.com TAMPA , FL  HILLSBOROUGH
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 12:17 PM
To: Eleanor Lott

Subject: WMOR-TV - Application for New Receive-Only Earth Station Registration

Hi Eleanor,

Thank you so much for calling me back today. As you explained in our conversation, | would like to request a
copy of the authorization of WMOR-TV's New Receive-Only Earth Station Registration E100056.

Sincerely,
Carol Heynen

FCC Regulatory Specialist RECEI VE
BROOKSPIERCE | ’

NOV © 2 2010
1600 Wachovia Capitol Center

150 Fayetteville Street Satellite Division

Ralei i
aleigh, NC 27601 International-Bureau
Phone: 919-882-2504

www.brookspierce.com

Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this e-mail transmittal is privileged and confidential intended for the addressee only.
If you are neither the intended recipient nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail to the
intended recipient, any disclosure of this information in any way or taking of any action in reliance on this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the person transmitting the
information immediately.

This e-mail message has been scanned and cleared by MailMarshal SMTP.
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